Foh Kin (LKKAuto)
B e T R e e —

From: OMNG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 11:56 AM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG

Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKJ

6574M (O}, SLQ 1879(TP) AND OTHERS ON 21-01-2019: LKK ref
CC4/LPC19001554/Afb3; Lonpac ref: 18/19/19/VPD5/021358 [External General]

l.onpac External - General
Dear Poh Kin
Flease proceed.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
i 42

The all {883 lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Mow

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) [mailto: pohkin@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 May, 2019 11:05 AM

To: ONG LI LI

Subject: SEEK MANDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKJ 6574M (OI) , 5LQ 1B79(TP)
AND OTHERS ON 21-01-2019; LKK ref : CC4/LPC19001554/Afb3; Lonpac ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021358

Without Prejudice

Cur Ref: CC4/LPC19001154/Afb3
Your Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021358

Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKJ 6574M (0O1), SLQ 1879T (TP) AND OTHERS ON
21/01/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Liability: The said chain collision involved THREE vehicles whereby TP was the second vehicle and our
insured was the last vehicle.

In accordance to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%.

Summary to offer to third party repairer, Vision Autowork Pte Ltd is as follows: -




Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
e e s S i

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent; Wednesday, 15 May 2019 6:34 PM

To: '‘ONG LI LI

Cc: 'MT_Claim_5G" Admin A

Subject: SEEK MAMNDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKJ 6574M

(O1), 5LQ 1879(TP) AND OTHERS ON 21-01-2019; LKK ref : CC4/LPC19001554/Afhk3;
Lonpac ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021358

Attachments: LKK Adjustment report.pdf; LKK Inspection Report.pdf; LKK resurvey photo -1.pdf;
LKK resurvey photo -2.pdf; LKK survey photo.pdf; TP LOD pdf

Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/LPC19001154/Afb3
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

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
| 1. Cost of Repair % 35,662.56 $ 17,334.00 ($16,200.00 +7%gst)
|I 2. Loss of Rental $ 1,320.00 ($120.00 x 11 days) $ 1,100.00 ($100.00 x 11 days)
| 3. LTA search fee S 14.90 $ 745
| Total | S §,183.88 $18.441.45

**14 days recommendation for repair

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval.




Hest Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6841-2152 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

BElk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
F LI ==

SLinEZn WY Gaue phe Earthe Print only when necessary

[his e-mmail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-maill in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 13 April 2019 2:56 PM

To: ONG LI Ll <llong@lonpac.com=>

Cc: MT _Claim_SG =mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto com:>

Subject: RE: SFLQ1879T (Pre-inspection) / Your vehicle : SKI6574M Our Ref:18/19/19/VP05/021358
Importance: High

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE ASTO COS5TS

Our Ref: CC4/LPC19001154/Afb3
Your Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021358

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed revert of vehicle: SIN 8919E
We have not authorized repairs.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- Estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice
- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Best Regards,

Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2192 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

3 74 74—

RAR N Saue the Earthe Print only when necessary



VISION AUTOWORK PTE. LTD.

8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, #08-09, PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT, SPORE 415875
Tel: 6341 6789 Fax: 6341 6778
Co. Reg. No. : 201500371E

Letter of Demand

Re : Accident involving my vehicle no. " 1! and vehicle no.
KJL2194M on NI at =55 HRS PM/AM along

We refer to the above matter.

Attached copies of the following for your kind perusal :

Vehicle Repair cost /-Excess § 11

Vehicle Rental Fee for ! days @

$ 'ZL.UL per day 3

Loss of use for ~ days @

$§ —  perday 5

Police search fee/police report fee/LTA search fees $

Others $
Total : S

Y ours faithfully,

AEEY

ABBY
HP : 9856 4815
E-mail: visionautowork(@gmail.com




VISION AUTOWORK PTE. LTD.
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, #08-09, PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT, S'PORE 415875

Tel: 6341 6789 Fax: 6341 6778
Co. Reg. No. : 201500371E

Authorization To Act

[, Lok Tek H (“the third party claimant”) of
(address), owner of LB 10441 (vehicle no.) hereby
authorize \ A rk 4 f

(“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair
costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle
no. -~ /% 14T that was damaged pursuant to the accident which
occurred on 1" (date) along £ tOhaids BEI

i i Atter  uppes ; (location)  involving

vehicle no/s
(“the accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that
they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to
settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on
a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis in so far as the

driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this ' dayof (month) 20 (year)

#
i e
A
oA

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop™



'* LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIMNO : 18/19/19/VP05/021358
DATE

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I'We, Lok Tek Heng confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
and/or the owner of SKJ 6574M the sum of Singapore Dollars Eighteen Thousand
Four Hundred Forty Only ($18,440.00) in full and final satisfaction, liquidation and
discharge of property claim competent to me/us upon the said M/s LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD in respect of property claim sustained by me/us whether now or
hereafter to become manifest, ansing either directly or indirectly from an accident to
my vehicle, SLQ 1879T on 21 January 2019 along/at SLE towards BKE.

I "We hereby agree to indemnify and keep mdemnify (HSHIEH CHI CHERNG/
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD) against all claims and any claims whatsoever made
by any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said accident.

I/'We further authorize you to pay the above settlement sum directly to M/s VISION
AUTOWORK PTE LTD.

I/We hereby acknowledge that this pavment is made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

Signature of vehicle owner/Date

Name of vehicle owner/Date

"My execution of this Discharge
Voucher is only for my claim
for property damage and not

prejudicial to any other claims"



VISION AUTOWORK PTE.LTD.

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4,

#08-09 Premier @ Kaki Bukit,
Singapore 415875

Tel: 6341 6789

Fax : 6341 6778

INvOICE No TI V16880
Date : 11.0419

ROC / GST REG NO.: 201500371E Vehicle Number : SLQ1879T

Email : visionautowork@gmail.com

Bill To:

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
NO.100 BEACH ROAD

#19-00 SHAW TOWER
SINGAPORE 189702

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Carry out lump sum repair on accident vehicle corresponding to $ 16,200.00
supply of spare parts, labour and spray painting charges
Sub Total| $ 16,200.00
Add GST7%| $ 1,134.00
Total Amount | $ 17,334.00

PAYMENT BY CHEQUE SHOULD BE CROSSED AND MADE PAYABLE TO
'VISION AUTOWORK PTE.LTD.'

PLEASE INDICATE THE INVOICE NO. ON THE REVERSE SIDE.
Issued By :

P vy

Co's stamp & Authorised Signature




i
&
..°2. CAR COVE LEASING PTE LTD

1557 Keppel Road Block C #01-02 , Cantonment Centre . Singapore 089066

INVOICE
RCB : 201602573M

LOK TEK HENG

BLK 786E WOODLANDS DRIVE 60 #09-17
SINGAPORE 735786

NRIC/UEN: 56884267)

REMARKS : RENTAL BILLING FROM 21/01/2019 TO 25/01/2019 (SLQ1879T)

e MAZDA - MAZDA 3 4DR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT

« SLJ4899C
o 4DAYS - $480

AMOUNT : 55480.00
FOUR HUNDRED AND EIGHTY DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ONLY

FOR CAR COVE LEASING PTE LTD

s
P
o

sl e

““AUTHORISED SIGNATURE




OFFICE
FAX
ERAAIL

CAR COVE LEASING PTELTD

1557 Keppel Road Block C #01-02 089066 ROC: 201602573M

| RENTAL AGREEMENT

INVOICE
|
DATE -l

Company Name
Company Address

Hirer's Address 1
NP*™Passport No.

Driving License No.,
Local Contact

Hirer's Name L)

o [0, |

iy

E Lypobe weot, B A0 W

DOB

Left Side

'ﬁ\,"

Right Sice

[ = Dent

Rergadhs :

o

|"‘="—.as.j

e -‘“_._..’E’_J

5= 5cratches C = Chips

R = Rust

I = Plissing

odel
Licence Plate .
Colour A

* Rates does not inciude Petrol.

Taken

E [1/8]1/a]3/8[1/2[5/8[3/a] 7/8] F

Return

E |1/8]1/a[3/8[1/2[5/8[3/a[ 7/8] F

* Every 1/8 of petrol used is
chargeable @ 510 nett,

NTABETA
Start Date

Return Date | _ﬂ IH

Start Time (B-0X

Return Time . &

oL

I

RATES oty

Rental Amount

| TOTAL

Additional Driver

Malaysia Usapge

*Destination |

Rental of GPS

Rental of P-Plate

Total Cost Of Rental

BLR

Remarks:

REPLACEMENT FOR ) L /1 1L =743 7]

s i

Hirer's Signature




L

Car Cove Leasing Pte Ltd
(“The Company”)

Hirer f Authorized Driver [ "Driver')

Hirer / Driver must produce 2 velid Singzpore Cless 3 Drivieg License and NRIC or valid international Driving License and Paespart and guzrantees that he | she is not
pnder any suspension order on the License

Retes

Al rates quoted are in Singapore Currency [5GD0] During rental period insurance. maintenance and unlimited mileage zre included. Minkmum charge s one-day’s rate
excapt weekend or public holiday surcharge, Each excess hour is chasged at one-tifth of daily rate. Vehicle returned after affice hours, the hirer will be tha rged 4l 10
am the next working marning day. Petrol is not included and is chargeable to the hirer shoubd the vehicle be returned with less petrol than when it was taken by the
hirer. Parking Fines, Traffic Fines / Fees, ERF charges are all borne by Hirer | Driver during the rental | leasing period

Hirer [ Driver are fully respansible for all traffics 2nd parking violations during the rental period.

Damage to vehicle

Hirer is 2130 fully responsible for the full compensation [ repair cost payable to the Compary If the vehicle breakdawn is due to leed to carelessness of the hirer or the
driver. Hirer is also responsible for the full compensation /repair pavable to the Com pany for any loss of damage to the vehicle during the hirer period and additional
charges for loss earmings to the company while damaged vehicle is under sepair If there is an accident that results or possibly results in any Third Barty claim and the
Company Third Party insurance s invalved, the hirer is responsible to pay the Company an excess of $2000.00 and / or $5000.00 for probhation drivers. Hirer is also

responsible for tyre during rental period, Hirer should Lake note of the water tempature, should there be any event wherby vehicie it cvarhested due to negligent.
Hirar { Driver will be Hable for the repair cost

Rental Extension

Hirer / Driver wishes to extend the hire period are to inform the Company immedistely and is required 1o make advance payment for the extension provided the hire
extension it acceptable by the company.

Terpemgf Payment
Hire rges for the hire period is payvable by the hirer at the time of returning over the vehicle. & {ins! adjustment will be made upon com pietion of the hire pericd.
Mo part of such hire peried change shall in any circumstances be relundable except at the discretion of the company, For the removal of doubt, the hirer is to payva

5300 refundable deposit that will be due back to the hirer 30 days from the end of the hiring Period, in arder for the company to pay for any fines ar summans
Ingurred by the Hirer or the Autharized drfver during the rental period.

Restriction on use

wehicle Is strictly restriction for Singapore use only. Hirer / Driver shall not take the hired vehicle outside mzinland of Singapare without the written consent of the
Carmpany, Failure to comply with this term may entail serious consequences and the hirer shall assume personal and Fully responsibility and in event of the said vehicle
beirg damaged, confiscated, forfeited or seized a5 a result thereof, the hirer shall indemnify the Compzny for all the lnose incurred including the full value of the said
vehlcle.

The Hirer } Authorized Driver covenants to use the vehicle only for Lawlul and Legitimate purposes AND not to use the vehicle for any unlawful purpose activity. It is
with this express understanding that the Company leases the vehicle to the hirer.

The vehicle may anly be driven by the Hirer or by person or persons wha heve been expressty designated and authorized herein (hereinafter called the “Autharized
Driver™) The Hirer and the Authorized Driver must be in possession of a valig-Driving license and shall all times drive the vehicle in a careful and skilful manner
observing the traffic regulations and laws.

The Hirer { Oriver s NOT ALLOWED to subiet or lend the hired vehicle to a third party, during or within the rental period. If the vehicle iz found to be driven by anyone
other than the hirer or the Autherized Driver named in the Hire Agreement, the vehicle will be seized by the Company without any refund. If the hirer sublet the
wehicle to a third party without notification to the Company, and the vehicle is invalved in an accident the hirer will bear the whale cast of the claim and repair costs of
the vehicle rented and other third party claims, If the wehicle is invoived in 2n accident, the hirer has to inform the company immedistely. Mo repairis to be dane
without the Company approval. If the Hirer is caught repairing the vehicle at any workshop unauthorized by the company, compensation of $$3000.00 i payable to
the company.

The Hirer f uthorized Driver shall refrain from smaoking, eating or carrying pets in the vehicle. & cleaning fee of $350.00 will be levied for smake adour and { or dirty
wehicle,

Oth. _onditions

If far reason the vehicte described in the schedule of any ather vehicle reserved by the hirer pricr {0 the commencement of the pericd of rental is availzbie at the time
of such commencement, the Company shall have the right to replace the seid vehicle with an alternative vehicle of similgr seating capacity and performance and H no
such alternative vehicle is availzble or the company shall decline to provide an alternstive vehicle then the Hirer shal! Se refund by the Hiring charge and deposit paid
by him after offsetting any Hiring charge and costs incurred by the Company but shall have no other claim of any kind whatscever against the Campany, The vehicle
must be refusl using unleaded 35/98 or Y POWER only, The Hicer is REQOLMRED to return 1he vehicle and key | key t2g the same condition when he J she rented fram
the Company. Any damage 1o the vehicle will be ligkle to the hirer 2ccording to the renewable repair costs to make good the said damage to the same condition it was

at the start of the rental. If the rental vehicle have besn found using ler racing, exiting Singapore withowt written consent, undelcared Iseation, sublet / or tend
without informing Car Cove Leasing Pte Ltd personinel, Each clause will be payable 2s an “compensation” of 553000.00 to the Compa iy,

Cancellation
A cenceliation charge of 35100.00 will be imposed to the hifer / driver should the reguest is less than 28HRS priar notics of cancellation during the hired periog.

| { We have read and agrae to the above-mentioned terms 2nd cond Hons.,

Hirer's signature

Car Covm Leasing Pte Ltd



o
&

ROV

e CAR COVE LEASING PTE LTD

1557 Keppel Road Block C #01-02 . Cantonment Centre . Singapore 089066
Tel:63926608

INVOICE
RCB : 201602573M

LOK TEK HENG

BLK 786E WOODLANDS DRIVE 60 #09-17
SINGAPORE 735786

NRIC/UEN: S6884267]

REMARKS : RENTAL BILLING FROM 25/01/2019 TO 01/02/2019 (SLQ1879T)

¢ MAZDA - MAZDA 3 4DR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
e SLGI266P
e T7DAYS - 5840

AMOUNT : 55840.00

EIGHT HUNDRED AND FOURTY DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ONLY

FOR CAR COVE LEASING PTE LTD

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



OFFICE
FAX
EMAIL

RENTAL AGREEMENT

CAR COVE LEASING PTE LTD

1557 Keppel Road Block C #01-02 Cantonment Centre Singapore DBO066

INVOICE
DATE g

Cump:E"l',r Name
Company Address
Hirer's Name
Hamr's Address | -
NniC/Passport No.
Driving License No.
Local Contact

SIN

DoB

Left Side

5 = Scratches

C = Chips

1]
P Ly
—

Top

R = Rust

M = Missing

Model
Licence Plate
Colour

* Rates does not include Petrol

Taken

€ [1/8]1/a]3/8[1/2]5/8[3/4] 7/8] F

Return

E |1/8]1/a[3/8[1/2]5/8]3/a] 7/8] F

* Every 1/8 of petrol used is
chargeable @ 310 nett.

-
: arks ; 0 = Dent
L3

Start Date °
Return Date

Start Time ' = . 2 L1

Return Time

RATES aTty TOTAL

Rental Amount

Additional Driver

Malaysia Usage

*Destination :

Rental of GPS

Rental of P-Plate

Total Cost Of Rental

Remarks:

o

Hirer's Signature




Car Cove Leasing Pte Ltd
(“The Company”)

 Hirer / Authorized Driver [‘Driver')

Hirer / Driver must produce a valid Singapare Class 3 Driving License and NRIC or valid intarnaticnal Driving License and Passport and guarantees that he
/ she is not under any suspension order on the License

Rates

&Il rates quoted are In Singapore Currency (SG0] During rental period insurance, maintenance and unlimited mileage are included. Minimum charge Is
one-day’s rate except weekend ar public holiday surcharge. Each excess hour is charged at one-fifth of daily rate. Vehicle returned after office hours, the
hirer will be charged till 10 am the next working morning day. Petrol is not included and is charges ble to the hirer should the vehicla be returnad with
lass petrol than when It was taken by the hirer. Parking Fines, Traffic Fines / Fees, ERP charges are all borne by Hirer / Driver during the rental / leasing
period.

Hirer / Driver are fully responsible for all traffics and parking violations during the rental perlod,

Damage to vehicle

Hirer iz also fully respensible for the full compensation [ repair cost payable to the Company if the vehicle breakdown is due to lead to carelessness of
the hirer or the driver. Hirer is also responsible for the full compensation / repalr payable to the Company for any loss or damage to the vehicle during
the hirer period and additional charges for loss earnings to the company while damaged vehicle is under repalr If there Is an accident that results or
possibly results in any Third Party claim and the Company Third Party insurance Iz involved, the hirer is responsible to pay the Company an excess of
$3000.00 and / or $6000.00 for probhation drivers, Hirer is also responsible for tyre during rental pericd. Hirer should take note of the water tempature,
should thera be any event wherby vehicle is overheated due te negligent. Hirer / Driver will be llable for the repair cost, In case of accident , the hirer
shall report to rental office Immediately. An accident report must be make within 24 hours, Fallure to comply , the hirer will have to berne all liabllity
from all parties claim. Full excess amount to be paid immediately In the event of an accident.

Rental Extension

Hirer / Driver wishes to extend the hire period are to inform the Company immediately and is required to make advance payment for the extension
provided the hire extension is acceptable by the company.

Terms of Payment

Hire charges for the hire period is payable by the hirer at the time of returning over the vehicle. A final adjustment will be made upon completion of the
hire pericd. Mo part of such hire periad change shall in any circumstances be refundable except at the discretion of the company. For the removal of
daubt, the hirer is to pay a $300 refundable deposit that will be due back to the hirer 30 days from the end of the hiring Period, in order for the company
to pay for any fines or summens incurred by the Hirer or the Authorized driver during the rental period.

Restriction on use

\ehicle is strictly restriction for Singapore use only. Hirer [ Driver shall not take the hired vehicle outside mainland of Singapore without the written
cansent of the Company. Failure to comply with this term may entail serious consequences and the hirer shall assume personal and fully responsibility
and in event of the said vehicle being damaged, confiscated, forfelted or seized as a result thereof, the hirer shall Indemnify the Company for all the
lose incurred including the full value of the sald vehicle.

The Hirer / Authorized Driver covenants to use the vehicle only for Lawful and Legitimate purposes AND not to use the vehicle for any unlawful purpose
activity. It is with this express understanding that the Company leases the vehicle to the hirer,

The vehicle may enly be driven by the Hirer or by person or persons who have been expressly designated and autherized herein {hereinafter calied the
“putharized Driver”) The Hirer and the Authorized Driver must be in possession of a valid-Driving license and shall all times drive the vehicie in 2 careful
and skillful manner abserving the traffic regulations and laws.

The Hirer / Driver Is NOT ALLOWED to sublet or lend the hired venhicle to a third party, during or within the rental period. If the vehicle is found to be
driven by anyone other than the hirer or the Authorized Driver named in the Hire Agreement, the vehicle will be seized by the Company without any
refund. If the hirer sublet the vehicle to a third party without notification to the Company, and the vehicle is involved in an accident the hirer will bear
the whale cost of the claim and repair costs of the vehlicle rented and ether third party claims. If the vehicle Is involved in an accident, the hirer has to
infarm the company immediately. No repalr s to be done without the Company approval, If the Hirer is caught repairing the vehicle at any workshop
unautherized by the company, compensation of 533000.00 is payable to the company.

The Hirer / Authorized Driver shall refrain from smaking, eating or carrying pets In the vehicle. A cleaning fee of 5550.00 will be levied for smoke odour
and J or dirty vehicle,

Other Conditions

If far reason the vehicle described in the schedule of any other vehicle reserved by the hirer prior to the commencement of the period of rentai is
available st the time of such commencement, the Company shall have the right to replace the said vehicla with an alternative vehicle of simiiar seating
capatity and perfarmance and if no such alternative vehicle is available ar the company shall decline to pravide an alternative vehicle then the Hirer shall
ba refund by the Hiring charge and deposit pald by him after offsetting any Hiring charge and costs Incurred by the Company but shall have no other
claim of any kind whatsoever against the Company. The vehicle must be refuel using unleaded 55/38 or V POWER only. The Hirer is REQUIRED to return
the vehicle and key / key tag the same condition when he / she rented from the Company. Any damage ta the vehicle will be ligble to the hirer according
te the renewakle repair costs to make good the said damage to the same tondition it was at the start of the rental. If the rental vehicle have been found
using for racing, exiting Singapore without written consent, undelcared |ocation, sublet J ar lend without informing Car Cove Leasing Pte Ltd personnel,
Each clause will be payable as an "compensation” of 553000.00 to the Company.

Cancellation

A cancellation charge of 55100.00 will be imposed to the hirer J driver should the request is less than 24HRS prior notice of cancellation during the hired
period,

| / We have read and agree to the above-mentioned terms and conditions.

i
¢ A

i

Hirer's signature Car Cove Leasing Pte Ltd



2110112019 Receipt
> Back to OneMotoring

Land Tr 5”\'”.5&1 IThoriTy

Land Transpad Audhordy

103 Sin Ming Drive

Singapare 575701

GST Registration Mo, - M4-0006525-2
Print Date/Time 21 Jan 20181 18:48:43
Recsipt Date/Time = 21 Jan 2019/ 19:48:43

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt Mo, ITNET-00000-18012 1003347

Previous Recaipt Mo,

S/N Hem Description/ Amaunt GET  Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before  Amount  After GST
Mao. GET (5%) (58) (5%)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SKJEST4M
Az at 21 Jan 20494 7-55:00

Insurance Co: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
1 Insurance Enquiry - SHIGSTAM

Enquiry Fee T.00 048 TA48
20190129164 810884725

Sub-Total T.00 048 T.48

Total Before Rounding .00 048 T48

. Rounding Difference 0.04

Tetal Amount Payabbe Ta5
Paid By

Credit Card:

SRR visaMasterCard e

Totad TAS

Cash Change Q.00

Tendered Amoun 745

Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THAMK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DaY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider | financial institution, Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee
may apply.

MRSV . GOV, 54/ I VT a clIoiCompIeTa Hay ment = LN | IUN_ILUSE TA07T00T 1)

LR



24/01/2019

» Back to OneMotoring

Raceipt
| .I'i:'i .' rANg !-!: e Xﬁl' ir |‘:,-|| .'1".
Lard Tranagaor Aulbsnily
10 Sin Ming Driva
Singaporne STST01
GST Reqistration M. . M4-0006523-2
Print Date/Timsa :

Receipt Date/Time :
Tax Invoice/Receipt
Recaipt Mo, | [TMETD000C. 180121003358
Pravious Raceipt Mo, ;

S/N  tem Description/ Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before
No. GST (8%)

Result of Irsurance Enguiry - SLR4852P

A5 at 21 Jan 201817.55:00

Insurance Co: NTUC INCOME INS CO-OF LTD

Inzurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE, LTD.

1 Insurance Enguiry - SLR4852P
Enquiry Fae T.0g
20190121195231250162

Sub=Total r.on
Total Before Rounding T.00
Rounding Difference

Toital Amount Payable

Pasd By
028 Cradit Card:
VisabasterCan
Total
Cash Change
Tandarad Amaun

Excess Refundable Amount

THANK YU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

GST
Amount
(SE)

048

.48
.48

21 Jan 2019 [ 18:53:02
21 Jan 2019 / 19:53:02

Amount
After GST
(585)

]

TR
748
a.04
TAR

TAS

T.A5
.00
T45
.00

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly setibed by the payment service
provider | financial institution. Otherwise, the transaclion and recoipt is considered void and late fea

may apply.
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